From:

Subject:

" Memo:

No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Online)/Shimla/ 54 7/
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 ob o9 )%

CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF(FCA) -
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP, Shimla.

Diversion of 3.6593 ha of Forest land for the construction of Shimla

Passenger Ropeway in favour of MC Shimla within the jurisdiction
of Shimla (Urban) Forest Division.

Kindly refer to your office online observation dated 16.07.2018 on

the subject cited above.

wise as under:

Encl: As above.

The clarification desired vide above quoted reference is given point

. Abstract of cutting and non-cutting trees involved in the titled

proposal is enclosed herewith. Details of the same is also uploaded
against Column No. 4(iii).
Details of wildlife present in and around the forest land proposed for

diversion is uploaded now.

. Necessary correction has been done now. Certificate w.r.t WL

Sanctuary/ Eco-sensitive zones received from Chief Wild Life
Warden of the State is uploaded now against additional information

details. Hard copy of the same is enclosed herewith in original.

. Necessary correction against column No. 13 (i) has been done now.
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